



# Dr. Guillaume Jacquemet

Attorney at Law, MLaw, Senior Associate

## Contact

Geneva Office

Tel. +41 58 200 32 00

[guillaume.jacquemet@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:guillaume.jacquemet@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

**Kellerhals Carrard Geneva**

Rue François-Bellot 6

1206 Geneva

Guillaume Jacquemet is a technically gifted lawyer who combines academic rigor with an intelligent understanding of business in order to offer tailor-made, creative solutions to clients.

Guillaume Jacquemet joined the Geneva office of Kellerhals Carrard as an associate in 2022, after having completed his training as an attorney at law (2020-2021). He focuses primarily on business law, including corporate and capital markets law, corporate governance, financing, restructuring, reorganization and liquidation. Guillaume Jacquemet is currently finalizing a doctoral thesis entitled: "Sustainable Corporate Governance: Reflections on the economic and legal foundations of sustainable business management ". From 2013 to 2018, he worked as a research and teaching assistant in the Department of Commercial Law at the University of Geneva Faculty of Law, alongside Professor Henry Peter. During his research, he benefited from both public and private funding (from the SNSF and foundations in Geneva respectively) which enabled him to carry out part of his work at Stanford University (Stanford Center on Philanthropy and Civil Society) and the University of California, Berkeley (Berkeley Center for Law and Business). He was admitted to the Bar in 2021 (first rank).

---

# Expertise

White-collar crime, mutual legal assistance, internal investigations, crisis management, and compliance



Company & Corporate Law / M&A



Capital markets and listed companies



Startup & Venture Capital Desk



Insolvency and Restructuring



Intellectual Property Law, Technology Law, Digitalisation, and Communication



Sports Law



## Career

- Since 2022  
Associate attorney, Kellerhals Carrard, Geneva
  - 2020-2021  
Trainee attorney, Kellerhals Carrard, Geneva
  - 2013-2018  
Research and teaching assistant, Department of Commercial Law, University of Geneva
-

## **Memberships**

- Geneva Association of Business Law
  - Swiss Arbitration Association (ASA)
  - Geneva Society of Law and Legislation
  - Swiss Association of Sports Law
  - Geneva Bar Association
- 

## **Education**

- 2024  
Doctorate in Law, University of Geneva
  - 2021  
Admission to the Bar (first rank), Canton of Geneva
  - 2019–2020  
Visiting Scholar, University of California, Berkeley
  - 2018–2019  
Visiting Scholar, Stanford University (SNSF grant)
  - 2018  
Certificate of Specialization in Law, University of Geneva
  - 2013  
Master's in Economic Law, University of Geneva
  - 2011  
Bachelor of Law, University of Geneva
- 

## **Languages**

French, English, German

---